STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ° INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) MOTION COYERSHEET
) WARRANT/TICKET/
) INDICTMENT #s 202 |A0000 L5110
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) /) 1.
)
-Vs- )
Kenneth  Alken  Fuifon )
DEFENDANT )
)
)
)
Solicitor: Defendant’s Attorney: '
Charifs Connon | BarNo. Daniel A, Reid , Bar No. 104481
Address: Address:
101 Meeting St, Suite 400, Charleston, 29401 101 Meeting St, 5th Floor, Charleston, SC 29401
Phone: 843-958-1900 Phone: 843-958-1850
-| E-mail: Cannon S (@ sCsolicibrd. org E-mail: DReid@)charlestoncounty.org

[VIMOTION HEARING REQUESTED
[ JFORM MOTION, NO HEARING REQUESTED

SECTION I: Hearing Information

Nature of Motion: Reditce Borad

Estimated Time Needed: 10 Mins Court Reporter Needed: [VIYES/[]JNO
SECTION II: Motion/Order Type

Written motion attached
[ Form Motion/Order
I hereby mw as set forth in the attached proposed order.
g Juf2)
Si t—{TLr’of [C1 Solicitor [«] Attorney for Defendant Date dubmitted
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)} FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

3714

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
) MOTION TO SET OR REDUCE BOND
) Warrant No(s): 2021A1010206510;
) 2021A1010206511
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Defendant's DOB: 1/7/198% O~
) Sex: Male A S 3
VS. ) mm S
) Re =
KENNETH ALLEN FULTON, ) 2 4
) QF
Defendant ) ;':.*:3 = :;
) :_-:' =
| cA

TO:  SOLICITOR, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant through the undersigned attorney,

will move before the Court of General Sessions, Ninth Judicial Circuit, on such date and at such time
as the Court may provide, for a modification of bond of the above-named Defendant.

In making such Motion, the following information is provided to the Court:

DATE COMMITTED TO JAIL:
OFFENSE(s): PRESENT BOND:
Receiving stolen goods, value $10,000 or more; $10,000.00
$35,000.00

Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 1st offense;

AND IT IS RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 06 of January 2022 at Charleston, South

Cérolina. W

Daniel Alexander Reid
Attorney for Defendant

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that this Motion to Set or Reduce Bond was served on the Solicitor for the Ninth
Judicial Circuit on

Affiant



ARREST WARRANT

2021A1010206510

N STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
‘ County/ D Municipality of

Charleston

THE STATE
against
Kenneth Allen Fulton

e ——— —ce——

Phone: GNECINNEONG _  ssn:
Weight: [ ]

Sex: _Q Race: 4} Height:

DL State: DL#:

DOB: i Agency ORI # SCO 100000

Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston County Sheriff

Prosecuting Offtcer: Tanner J Buller - S00075

oOffense: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value $10,000 or
more

Offanse Code: 3427

Code/Ordinance Sec;  {6-13-0180(A)

This warrant is [ in e
D County/ D Municipality of

is o be
dealt with according to the law,

Address:

The accused
to be

arrested and  brought before me

(LS.

Signalure of Judge

Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant
on

Tignature of Lonslablell 3w Enforcament OHicer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Fann Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S.C. Allorney Geneial
[T] Mmunicipesy of ) AFFIDAVIT Boasie

E County/

Charleston ) f 4
Personally appeared before me the affiant Tanner J Buller / ‘Zg/ - gjé/ who

being duly swern deposes and says that defendant Kennefﬁ-Allen ulton . il
did within this county and state on orabout |2/ 1/2021

~violate the criminal taws of the
State of South Caralina [or ardinance of County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RSG / Receiving stolen poods, value $10.000 or more

D Municipality of Charleston )

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime sel forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
o
- m
! @O
_ oy
oy 2_
=
[
< '5
m < =
@ o 3
fad v 8
Signalure of Affiant % O l
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 160
E] County/ D Municipality of ) Affiants Address 3691 Leeds Avenue
North Charleston, SC 29405-
Charleston Afjght's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds lo befileve that

on crabout 12/ 1/2021 defendant Kenneth Allen Fulton
did violate the criminal laws of the State of Scuih Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE; RSG / Receiving slolen goods, value $10.000 or more

} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed lo arrest the said defendani and bring him or
her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the lime of its executlon, or as

soon thereatter as is practicable
Swﬂo and subscribed before me )

on A2 IR(RIA

LAIN

igQajdra of alung Judge
Amanda Haselden
Judge Code: 7412 )

ORIGINAL

3841 Leeds Avenue
Charleston, SC 29405-
Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822
D Municipal

1gsuing Court: Magisirale
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

) Judge's Address
{L.5.) )

[:I Circuit

ORIGINAL




WITNESSES

e oo A, Hesedn IIIIHIHIUIIHIIIIII\IIIH!IIIillllIIIIIHIUII\IHIIHII\IIIHIII“ilﬂlllllllllll_;:

Telephone;
Type and Amaunt: .ﬂ:‘ 10 ’)()O‘-"LQ
Name of Surety: ‘
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
- e v O s Telephone:
Judge -
Name;
on Addrass:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on r~a
. e} .
Telephone: < oS =
by . ;E = m
indicate Jury Irial, bench nal, plea, nol. pros., atc. m ﬁ
( Jury p p ) Name: £ Do © v
-y l Loy Y
Disposition; Address: o prezzan
i ]
oX 7
Senlence: Telephone: 82 % [(Trﬂ
¥
sz 5 O
JURORS Name: z
Address: () <
Telephene:
Nama:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
OCA: 2021-015265
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
AFFIDAVIT

_ Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, %ﬁ » /%J J/'%’ , who, first being duly

swormn, deposes and says that:

KENNETH ALLEN FULTON

Did, within this County and State on the 1* day of December, 2021 violate the criminal laws of the State of
South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS $10,000 OR MORE
16-13-180

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on December 1%, 2021, while near Dorchester Road and Oscar Johnson Boulevard, SC in the County
and State aforesaid, the above named defendant, KENNETH ALLEN FULTON, did commit the offense of
violation section 16-13-180 of the South Carolina State Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, RECEIVING
STOLEN GOODS $10,000 OR MORE, in that he did willfully and unlawfully have in his possession and under
his control a white 2013 Mazda CX5 bearing South Carolina Tag: NHD971 , with a vehicle identification number:
IM3KE4BE8DO152065which was reported stolen by Oded Rosales to the North Charleston Police Department
on November 28th, 2021. The approximate value of the vehicle is $16,000.

That on December 1%, 2021, Deputy Buller received an automated license plate reader (ALPR) alert for a
stolen white 2013 Mazda CX5 (SC: NHD971), traveling on Dorchester Road. Deputy Buller located the vehicle
and verified through dispatch the Mazda was still reported stolen” A traffic stop was attempted on [-526 eastbound
near Rivers Avenue but the vehicle accelerated away and a vehicle pursuit was initiated through North Charleston,
Mount Pleasant, City of Charleston and back into North Charleston where it ended in the Lake Ashley Mobile
Home Park. The defendant fled from the vehicle on foot and was taken into custody following a foot pursuit. Post
miranda the defendant was unable to say who the vehicle belonged to or provide a reason he ran from the police.
The 10 minute hit was sent to NCPD and confirmed a short time later (NIC#: V403480120). The vehicle was
valued at approximately $16,000 after reviewing similar vehicles listed for sale on CarMax.

Deputy T. Buller is witness to prove the same against the form of the statute in such case made and
provided against the peace and dignity of the State.

Sworﬁ to and Subscribed before me on

I day of
3691 Leeds Ave.

MAA SC Court of Appea S North Charleston, SC 29405

Signature of Judge 843-202-1700 -
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ARREST WARRANT
» 2021A1010206511
3 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
h County/ D Municipality of
Charleston
THE STATE
against

Kenneth Allen Fulton

s o e ——

Address:

Farm Approved by
S.C. Allouney General
April 21, 2003
SCCAS18

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ORIGINAL

)
E Caunty/ [:, Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT

Charleston ) / -
Tanner § Buller //\4/ f- /%,; L

Perscnally appeared before me the affiant

being duly sworn deposes and says thal defendant Kennegh‘}\ﬁeﬁ Fur[OI]
did within this county and slate on oraboul 12/ 1/2021
State of South Carofina {or ordinance of County/

in the following pariculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Truflic / Failure Lo Stop for a biue light, no injury or death - 1st offense

who

violate thé criminal laws of the

D Municipality of Charleston )

“ ; oo
" | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above ,bid commit -("ﬁ
m_ SSN:% the ctime set forth and that probable cause is based on the folicwing facts: QO
Sex: Race: Height: Weight: . =X
‘ &8 heo g o
DL State: C DL # [—1 3‘
o

DoB: Agency ORI #  SC0100000 R S O
Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston County Sheriff m < o+
Prosecuting Officer.  Tanner J Buller - 500075 L2 o 3
oOffense: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or m w Q

death - Ist oftense -
Offense Code: 0065 : C/j % 8
Code/Ordinance Sec:  56-05-0750(B)(1) Signature of Affiant .
This wartanl 15 CERNFIED  FUR . SERVICE  In 1he STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA P

County/ Municipality of :
] v ] pality 5] County [] Municpsiy of | Affants Addres 3691 Leeds Avenue
The accused ’ Neorth Charleston, SC 29405-
is 1o be arrested and brought before me to be Charleston [ ) Affiant's Teléphone
dealt with according to the law. Q\_d/
(L.S.)
ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit tha! there are reasonable grounds 1o believe that
RETURN
. _ on arabout 12/ 1/2021 defendant  Kenneth Allen Fulton
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered to . -
defandant did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
elenda. P .
County/ M fity of t forth below:

on E ounty D unicipatity o Charleston ) as set forth below:

Tignallre of Lonslable/Law Erereement LIIeer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Sui’te 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - st offense

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to afrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with accarding to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execulion, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me* )
on 1IN/ 1
m %92\ A ) Judge'sAddress 3841 Leeds Avenue
?_'( M V M (LS) ) Charleston, SC 29405-
ignalusa of [ssumg Judga t
Amanda Haselden ) Judge's Telephone - (843)746-9822
Judge Code: 7412 ) Issuing Count; Magistrate D Munigipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Judge Amanda S. Haselden

Name:

" e, HIIHIVIIHIIHI]IIII\||Il}IIIHIIIIIIIIH\IIIII\IINII\II\IIi\IIVIHIH}IIHIIHI!f

Tetephone:
Type and Amount: $ 35 QQQ !g

Name of Surety:,

Name:
Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Telephone:

Judge

N . Name:
on - Address:

Defend-anl Altorney:

Telephone;

Decision; Name:

Address:

Telephone;

DISPOSITION before

Name:
Judge

Address:
on

ne

Telephone:
by

13

-+

Al
3
RN

{(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., ete.}

WY

Name:
Address:

Disposition;

40
Uy

Sh

e

Sentence:

21Hd 6-030170

HAGJ 4

1
gHOYL

Telephone:

JURCRS Name:

Address:

11

Telephane;

Name:
' Address;

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
OCA: 2021-015265
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, %ﬂ_gu % ) &’ /A , who, first being duly
sworn, deposes and says that: / )

KENNETH ALLEN FULTON

Did, within this County and State on the 1%'day of December, 2021 violate the criminal laws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
FAILURE TO STOP FOR BL.UE LIGHTS
56-5-750

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on December 1%, 2021 at approximately 0221 hours, while near Dorchester Road and Oscar Johnson
Boulevard, SC in the County and State aforesaid, the above named defendant, KENNETH ALLEN FULTON,
did commit the offense of violation section 56-5-750 of the South Carolina State Code of Laws, 1976 as amended,
FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHTS, in that he did willfully and unlawfully fail to stop the motor vehicle
for a law enforcement officer when signaled by blue lights and sirens.

On December 1%, 2021, Deputy Buller of the Charleston County Sheriff’s Office attempted a traffic stop
on a white 2013 Mazda CX5 (SC: NHD971) that was reported stolen with the North Charleston Police
Department. The Mazda failed to stop for blue lights and sirens and clearly attempted to elude law enforcement
as it accelerated away on 1-526 eastbound. A pursuit ensued through North Charleston, Mount Pleasant, City of
Charleston and back into North Charleston. The pursuit ended when the defendant fled on foot from the vehicle
in the Lake Ashley Mobile Home Park of Dorchester Road. After a foot pursuit the defendant was taken into
custody.

Deputy Buller is witness to prove the same against the form of the statute in such case made and provided
against the peace and dignity of the State.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me on (\_/,
=

The | day of Leseiwbeyr2021
7 T ) harleston County Sheriff’s Office
% RE@EW E’Dj 3691 Leeds Ave.
: - North Charleston, SC 29405

Signature of Judge FEB 00 202 843-202-1700

aC Court of Appeals
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SLC/0385036
WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-10-00606

The State of South Carolina

Charleston County Sheriff Office
County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2021-015265
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
JANUARY TERM
2021A1010206510
DATE OF ARREST
12/01/2021 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
KENNETH ALLEN FULTON AXA.
Ny ORI
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date;
VERDICT
Indictment for

Date:

Foreperson of Petit Jury

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

SC Code: § 16-13-0180(A)
CDR Code: 3427

RECEIvHyy

FEB 09 2027
SC Court of

Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened January 2022, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about December 1, 2021, the Defendant, _
Kenneth Allen Fulton, did buy, receive or possess stolen goods, chattels or other property valued
at Ten Thousand Dollars or more, knowing or having reason to believe such property had been
stolen. This is in violation of Section 16-13-180 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. :
i

SHARITA CANNON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




SL.C/0385036 DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-10-00607
WITNESSES

Charleston County Sheriff Office The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2021-015265

—r —

—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEB 09 2022
SC Court of Appeals

RECBIVEY 3

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
JANUARY TERM
2021A1010206511
DATE OF ARREST
12/01/2021 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
KENNETH ALLEN FULTON a.x.A.
GEN NSNS
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
YERDICT

Indictment for

FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT

SC Code: § 56-05-0750(B)(1)

CDR. Code: 0065

Foreperson of Pelit Jury Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened January 2022, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about December 1, 2021, the Defendant,

Kenneth Allen Fulton, while driving a motor vehicle on a road, street, or highway of the State
did, in the absence of mitigating circumstances, knowingly failed to stop after being signaled to
do so by a law enforcement vehicle by means of flashing light and/or a siren, in violation of § 56~
5-750 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
SRE T

SHARITA CANNON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) MOTION COVERSHEET
) WARRANT/TICKET/
) INDICTMENT #’s 202110100 L5 0
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .
)
-V§- )
Kennetn  Allen  Fulfon )
DEFENDANT )
)
)
)
Solicitor: Defendant’s Attorney:
Charide Cbnnon | Bar No. Daniel A. Reid . Bar No. 104481
Address: Address:
101 Meeting St, Suite 400, Charleston, 29401 101 Meeting St, 5th Floor, Charleston, SC 29401
Phone: 843-958-1900 Phone: 843-938-1850
E-mail: Connon S (d sCsoliciter4. org E-mail: DReid@charlestoncounty.org

[VIMOTION HEARING REQUESTED
[CJFORM MOTION, NO HEARING REQUESTED

SECTION I: Hearing Information

Nature of Motion: ____ Redikte Bond |
Estimated Time Needed: 10 tiins Court Reporter Needed: [VIYESTINO

SECTION II: Motion/Order Type

Written motion attached
] Form Motion/Order
[ hereby mw as set forth in the attached proposed order.
gz 1uf2)
Si c—n'lr'rof [1 Solicitor v] Attorney for Defendant Date dubmitted
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Vs,
KENNETH ALLEN FULTON,

Defendant

} INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)} FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
) MOTION TO SET OR REDUCE BOND
) Warrant No(s): 2021 A1010206510;
) 2021A1010206511
)
) Defendant's DOB: 1/7/198% =~
) Sex: Male < o g
7 -

) g D
) L~ T
) Se = M
) TSE o ©
) | =2 2~

] o9

TO:  SOLICITOR, NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant through the undersigned attorney,

will move before the Court of General Sessions, Ninth Judicial Circuit, on such date and at such time

as the Court may provide, for a modification of bond of the above-named Defendant.

In making such Motion, the following information is provided to the Court:

DATE COMMITTED TO JAIL:
OFFENSE(s):

Receiving stolen goods, value $10,000 or more;

Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 1st offense;

PRESENT BOND:
$10,000.00

335,000.00

AND IT IS RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 06 of January 2022 at Charleston, South

Carolina.

Daniel Alexander Reid
Attorney for Defendant

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that this Motion to Set or Red
Judicial Circuit on .

uce Bond was served on the Solicitor for the Ninth

Affiant



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE GOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022-GS-10-00606
VS,
KENNETH ALLEN FULTON ANV 2021A1010206510
AKA; Date of Offense:  12/01/2021
Black/African
Race: "American Sex: % Age. W@ S.C. Code §: 16-13-0180(A
DOB: i SS#: CDR Code# ‘3427

Address: m
City, State, Zip: 4 2T R

: ; _ SENTENCE SHEET
DL# GENAED SID#  SC01968388

e Nt N N N R A . L LW L

*CDL Yes [ ] No [[] CMV Yes [ ] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTER OF or [X PLEADS
TO:  'Receiving Stolen Goods
In violation of §  16-13-0180{A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cede# 3427

1 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [] SERIQUS [ MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [J §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC wiminor 3)

. , Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargeis: [1  Asindicted, [1  ggonee X presentment to'Grand Jury. (def’s Initials).

The plea is: [ without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

ATT (‘

%\’Omm -%Z"”— 104481
Sharita Cannon, Assistant SC Bar# Defendant ~AtofRey for Defendant SCBar#
Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commilied to the [Z]'State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __$ days!mont@e Served [ Youthful Offender Act not fo exceed ____years
andlorto pay a fineof $____; provided that upon the service of onthsfyearsz jme Served and or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended. with probation for £
month subject to South Carolina Department of Prob d Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation; wihich are incorporated by reference:. @ﬁ@eﬁ] ﬁ ‘B

B CONGURRENT of ] GONSECUTIVE to sentence on: FEB 09 2077

[0 The Defendantis to be given credit for time served pursuaISG Q@Mﬁ@éﬁﬁ)p&tﬂ@a be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
| To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.G, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unfawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE KENNETHALLEN INDICTMENT/CASE#  2022-G5-10-00606

VS. ‘ FULTGN
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
m Substance Abuse Counseling E1 Completion of GED E- Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
00 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] NoContactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WE .
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant ta S.C. Code § 23-3430 [ ] Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other
O RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 100 3100 -(N)
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) 3100 $ e
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $ .
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ 3500 o
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2A5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S50 =¢
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment). 40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 5-2S
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3 1550 00

[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

Presiding Judge: 7/
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: &W\ m Judge Cade: ;
Court Reporter: ) ‘DU@V\’ Sentence Date: 2= )P

SCCA217:(07/2021)

Page 2 of 4



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON ;
STATE _ ; INDICTMENT/CASE#  2022-GS-10-00607
VS. )
KENNETH ALL TON ; AN 2021A}1010206511
AKA: o ) Date of Offense: 12/01/202]
Race: %ﬁm Sex & S.C. Code & 56-05-0750(B)(1)
DOB:  guimS ss#:' g D CDRCode# 006
éﬁﬁf State, Z.pm ___FEB 09 29 3 ' SENTENCE SHEET
DL# QR . SID# of Ap Pe. alé

*CDL Yes [ No ] CMV Yes [ ] No [[] Hazmat Yes I:I'N_o |
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas  [[] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Failure To Stop Far A Blue Light

[n violation of §  56-05-0750(BY(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0065

[1 NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS  [] Manddtory GPS [ §17-2545

(CSC w/minar 1=t or CSG w/minor 3%)

- Lesser Included — Defendant Waives
Thechargels: L1  Asindicted, [ e Presentment fo Grand Jury. (def's initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Senterice, Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/ Ww% ; % 104481

STarita Cannon, Assistant SC Bar# Defendant efendant . SC Bar#
Solicitor .

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the gs'tate Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __3 daysfmonthe‘ Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of onthslyearsIT ime Served and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance Is suspended with probation for =

month subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation;wtich are incorporated by reference. .

The ntence shall run
ONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
[ To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to tnal and sentencing.
1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE KENNETHALLEN  INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022-GS-10-00607
FULTON

VS.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP after monihsfyears '
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[1 Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GER [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[1 Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp [0 NoContactwith Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[T Mental Heaith Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
L1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 oOther:

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: L] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) 325 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g Sy
' §34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) - $41 $ BN
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ N
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Praviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $600 $
[] §147-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid ta the Public Defender Fund TBD $
$
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ste Aond Judge Code: :
Court Reporter: o ‘DUQ? Sentence Date; P fo DD &
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